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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO 88240

January 21, 1972

Charles B. Read
P. 0. Box 2126
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Read:

On September 3, 1971, this office wrote to you requesting information as
to vhy lined tubing and a packer was not run in your Sinclair State No.
1 located in Unit 8 of Section 2, T-21-S, R~-33-E. Since that time we
have heard nothing from you on this matter.

It now appears that the ownership of this well has been assumed by Mr.
Dan Berry, since we have a Form C-104 dated July 19, 1971. However, as
you know, we have not approved your Notice of Intent to do the work nor
the subsequent report, which were filed under your name,and the work was
done in your name.

If this office does not receive a report that the required tubing and
packer has been run in this well by January 30, the matter will be set
before a hearing to permit you or Mr. Berry to show cause why you should
be permitted to continue using this well as a salt water disposal well
under Order No. R-8797.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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